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TAB A



From: Chapman, Robin <Robin.Chapman@simcoe.ca>

Sent: July 27, 2022 2:02 PM

To: Taylor, Maureen <Maureen.Taylor@simcoe.ca>; Angela Lippensky
<alippensky @ dmsproperty.com=

Cc: McCallum, Laura <Laura.McCallum@simcoe.ca>; Patricia Reid
<gatewaycoop.office @rogers.com>

Subject: RE: Fwd:

I You don't often get email from robin.chapman@simcoe.ca. Learn why this is important
Hi there,

| am happy to discuss the COHB (Canada Ontario Housing Benefit) with her. Please provide
her with my contact information as below.

Thank you!

Robin Chapman

Program Supervisor, Non Profit

County of Simcoe, Social Housing Department
1110 Highway 26, Midhurst, Ontario L9X 1N6&
Phone: 705-725-7215 Ext. 1150

Mobile: 705-792-8573

Fax: 705-798-1007

robin.chapman@simcoe.ca

NOTICE:

This email may contain PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete this email and notify the sender by email so that the
distribution list can be corrected.

Please be advised that all correspondence with the County of Simcoe may be subject to the
Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act and may be subject to
disclosure.



On Tue., Aug. 2, 2022, 2:48 p.m. Chapman, Robin, <Robin.Chapman@simcoe.ca> wrote:

Hi G-

Ok — the maximum allowable rent for a 1 bedroom in Barrie is $1325.

So, the rent supplement covers the difference between your shelter
portion and the amount of rent. So let’s say you find a place for $1100,
you would pay $390 to the landlord and we would pay $710.

Hope that helps.

Thanks!

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Chapman, Robin <Robin.Chapman@simcoe.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY

Ok and how long will those supplemental payments be paid? For a certain amount of time?
Like ':""'U';’;"d | be stuck in a year having to come up with those payments myself or is it
ongoing?



' - September 8, 2022 at 5:43 PM
Fwd:

To: Leah Dyck

~~~~~~~~~~ Forwarded message ---------
From: >

Date: Wed., Jul. 27, 2022, 2:39 p.m.
Subject:
To: <robin.chapman@simcoe.ca>

Hi there..my name is |l | 'ive at 90 Edgehill Dr Barrie Ontario Apartment 301. |
got your name from Angela, who told me to contact you about transferring me out of the
building for safety reasons. My phone number is _ Also if you need more
information regarding the transfer, you can contact Elisha through victims services at 705-725-
7025 ext 2120 or Tanya at the same number and extension. They can also put you in touch with
the detective if you need anything from him as well. Thank you for your help.

' - September 8, 2022 at 5:44 PM

Fwd:
To: Leah Dyck

---------- Forwar m mmmmmemae
From: >
Date: Wed., Jul. 20, 2022, 10:49 a.m.
Subject:

Good morning Angela. My name is ||| ||} BJE ! 'ive at 90 Edgehill Apartment 301. I'm
just wondering why it's saying | owe almost $2000 for rent when | log into my DMS portal. |
was told that the only thing that was needed to update my file was the request for OW form,
which my worker faxed into the office here a couple months ago. At that time, my portal was
updated, my rent was paid and it was showing | owed $0.00. In the past month, I've been
texted from someone else in the building, more than once, threatening me that they were
going to tell the building my paperwork from OW is fraudulent, and now I'm being asked for
more paperwork that I've already handed in. OW pays my rent directly to the building. | don't
feel comfortable talking in the office here about anything anymore, because nothing is kept in
confidence. I've talked about private, personal things in the office here, including why | was
put on the priority housing list and why | couldn't afford certain things, such as a harness for
my ESA. These things have been repeated back to me from other people in the building. I'm
a human trafficking survivor and the things that go on here, not just with the tenants but the
fact nothing in the office is kept confidential, is anxiety inducing and there's been way too
many times | think my life would be easier if | had my trafficker controlling me again, instead
of dealing with living in this building. | have seen my attacker who sexually assaulted me and
a few other people I've been trying to not be seen by as court stuff for these people is still
ongoing. My safety is at risk because of this. I'm requesting that if u have anymore rentals,
not in this building, if | can be moved, for safety and my mental health. You can contact
Elisha at Victims Services if you need anymore information regarding the ongoing human
trafficking case, so u know how sensitive this matter is. She can be reached at 705-725-7025
ext 2120. You can also talk to Detective Jeff Wright, who is the head of the human trafficking
division. He can be reached through Elisha, I'm not sure if I'm allowed to give his cell number
out. Thank you for your time.
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- September 8, 2022 at 5:56 PM
" Fwd: Fwd:

To: Leah Dyck

uuuuuuuuuu Forwarded message ---------
From: Angela Lippensky <alippensky @dmsproperty.com>
Date: Tue., Jul. 26, 2022, 11:51 a.m.

Subject: RE: Fwd:
To: -

I'll see if anything is available...a few questions...are you subsidized and how many
bedrooms do you live in.

- September 8, 2022 at 5:56 PM
Fwd: Fwd:
To: Leah Dyck

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From -

Date: Tue., Jul. 26, 2022, 12:07 p.m.
Subject: Re: Fwd:
To: Angela Lippensky <alippensky @dmsproperty.com>

Yes I'm substidized. OW pays my rent directly to DMS. | have a 2 bedroom. Here's a copy of
my income statement. | had to leave this month's statement with the vet, my dog was injured
and the Farley foundation needed a copy of it so here's what | have available atm. Thank you
for looking into this for me.
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‘ - September 8, 2022 at 5:56 PM
Fwd: Fwd:

To: Leah Dyck

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Angela Lippensky <alippensky @dmsproperty.com=>
Date: Tue., Jul. 26, 2022, 12:52 p.m.

Subject: RE: Fwd:

o [ -

Okay so as a subsidized tenant your transfer outside of the building is dealt with through the
County of Simcoe...do | have your permission to send your request to them for assistance.

From: [N

Sent: July 26, 2022 12:08 PM

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

' - September 8, 2022 at 5:56 PM
" Fwd: Fwd:

To: Leah Dyck

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: (R

Date: Tue., Jul. 26, 2022, 1:44 p.m.
Subject: Re: Fwd:
To: Angela Lippensky <alippensky@dmsproperty.com=>

Yes absolutely. Thank you

wrote:

Okay so as a subsidized tenant your transfer outside of the building is dealt with through
the County of Simcoe...do | have your permission to send your request to them for

assistance.
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- September 8, 2022 at 5:57 PM
’ Fwd: FW: Fwd:

To: Leah Dyck

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Angela Lippensky <alippensky @dmsproperty.com>
Date: Wed., Jul. 27, 2022, 2:22 p.m.

Subject: FW: Fwd:

To: I -

Please contact Robin as soon as you can who can assist with a transfer...her email and
contact info are below.

Good Luck and keep me posted.



. ] September 8, 2022 at 5:58 PM
Fwd: SAFETY

To: Leah Dyck

From: [ -
Date: Tue., Aug. 2, 2022, 1:29 p.m.
Subject: SAFETY

To: <robin.chapman@simcoe.ca>

Good afternoon. I'm just wondering if there's any update on a transfer for me out of the
building I'm in. | emailed you last week but haven't heard anything back yet.

- September 8, 2022 at 5:58 PM
. Fwd: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY

To: Leah Dyck

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chapman, Robin <Robin.Chapman@simcoe.ca>
Date: Tue., Aug. 2, 2022, 1:35 p.m.

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY
To: >

Hi

Unfortunately there isn’t anything | can do to assist with a transfer of
units/buildings, however if/iwhen you do find a new market rent unit, | can
assist with a rent supplement which is a monthly payment paid directly to
the landlord with the intention of assisting with the payment of your rent.

Thank you.
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“ - September 8, 2022 at 5:58 PM
" Fwd: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY

To: Leah Dyck

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chapman, Robin <Hobin.Chapman@simcoe.ca>
Date: Tue., Aug. 2, 2022, 2:35 p.m.

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY
To: >

Is your income source OW? What is your shelter portion — is it the $3907?
And where in the County would you be looking as we have different
maximum allowable rents based on where you are living.

Thanks!

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2022 2:33 PM

To: Chapman, Robin <Robin.Chapman@simcoe.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY

I September 8, 2022 at 5:58 PM
\ Fwd: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY
To: Leah Dyck

From: [ -
Date: Tue., Aug. 2, 2022, 2:45 p.m.
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY
To: Chapman, Robin <Robin.Chapman@simcoe.ca>

Yes my income source is OW and | believe you're correct for the amount for shelter. If you
can give me allowable amounts for Barrie for now that would be great. | don't really know
where else to go at this point.

11



. . September 8, 2022 at 5:59 PM
Fwd: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY

To: Leah Dyck

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Chapman, Robin <Robin.Chapman@simcoe.ca>
Date: Tue., Aug. 2, 2022, 2:48 p.m.

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY

To: I -
Hi
Ok — the maximum allowable rent for a 1 bedroom in Barrie is $1325.

So, the rent supplement covers the difference between your shelter
portion and the amount of rent. So let’s say you find a place for $1100, you
would pay $390 to the landlord and we would pay $710.

Hope that helps.

Thanks!

From : I -

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2022 2:46 PM
To: Chapman, Robin <Robin.Chapman @simcoe.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY

12



.. ] September 8, 2022 at 5:59 PM
Fwd: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY

To: Leah Dyck

Date: Tue., Aug. 2, 2022, 2:52 p.m.
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY

Ok and how long will those supplemental payments be paid? For a certain amount of time?
Like would | be stuck in a year having to come up with those payments myself or is it
ongoing?

On Tue., Aug. 2, 2022, 2:48 p.m. Chapman, Robin, <Robin.Chapman @simcoe.ca> wrote:

i

Ok — the maximum allowable rent for a 1 bedroom in Barrie is $1325.

So, the rent supplement covers the difference between your shelter
portion and the amount of rent. So let's say you find a place for $1100,
you would pay $390 to the landlord and we would pay $710.

Hope that helps.

Thanks!

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2022 2:46 PM
To: Chapman, Robin <Robin.Chapman@simcoe.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY

13



- September 8,
.- Fwd: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY

To: Leah Dyck

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Chapman, Robin <Hobin.Chapman@simcoe.ca>
Date: Tue., Aug. 2, 2022, 3:47 p.m.

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SAFETY

To:

Hi

Currently our funding runs until December 31 2027.

Thanks!

14
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From: I

Sent: September 27, 2022 5:30 PM
To: Chabot, Katherine <katherine.chabot@pc.ola.org>
Subject: Re: Re:

Okay thank you so much.

On Thu., Sep. 22, 2022, 3:17 p.m. Chabot, Katherine, <katherine.chabot@pc.ola.org> wrote:

Y

Definitely understood, MPP Khanjin is just looking into anyway that she can help.

She has set up some meetings to see what other affordable housing is available.

Thank-you for your patience.

16



From:

Sent: September 19, 2022 7:41 PM

To: Chabot, Katherine <katherine.chabot@pe.ola.org>
Subject: Re: Re:

Thank you so much! Hopefully someone can help me get out of this building... it's a daily struggle..| want to be a surviver and not continue to be a victim.

On Mon., Sep. 19, 2022, 7:14 p.m. Chabot, Katherine, <katherine.chabot@pc.ola.org> wrote:

i
| just wanted to reach out to let you know that MPP Khanjin has been reaching out to organizations and her colleagues
to find you support.

If you have any urgent questions or concerns my personal cell phone is_

féiND REA

KHAN]JIN

MFPP BARRIE-INNISFIL

Katherine Chabot | Executive Assistant

Constituency Office Andrea Khanjin, MPP of Barrie-Innisfil
237 Mapleview Drive East, Unit 1, Barrie, ON L4N 0OW5
705.722.0575 | andrea.khanjin@pc.ola.org
http://www.andreampp.com

On Mon., Sep. 19, 2022, 8:19 p.m. Chabot, Katherine, <katherine.chabot@ pc.ola.org> wrote:

If the building did not let certain people in the building for safety reasons would your current housing be somewhere that
you wanted to live still?

féiND REA

KHAN]JIN

MPP BARRIE-INNISFIL

Katherine Chabot | Executive Assistant

Constituency Office Andrea Khanjin, MPP of Barrie-Innisfil
237 Mapleview Drive East, Unit 1, Barrie, ON L4N 0W5
705.722.0575 | andrea.khanjin@pc.ola.org
http://www.andreampp.com

From]

Sent: September 19, 2022 8:56 PM

To: Chabot, Katherine <katherine.chabot@pc.ola.org>
Subject: Re: Re:

I'm not risking the repercussions for doing that. Thank you anyway

17



- B Inbox - iCloud  Movember ¥, 2022 at 3:08 PM
Fwd: MPP Khanjin Assistance

To: Leah Dyck

— Forwarded message ---—-—---

From: Chabot, Katherine <katherine.chabot®@pc.ola.org>
Date: Tue., Now. 1, 2022, 4:36 p.m.

Subject: RE: MPP Khanjin Assistance

To: S B <bsummer0825@ gmail.com>>

+i

Thank-you for your patience. MPP Khanjin has been working with Brad Spiewak, Director of Social Housing and Greg Bishop, General Manager of Sacial and
Community Services Division for the County of Simcoe to try to find a solution. She has kept your name private.

She was advised that tenants are allowed to request an internal transfer. It should be noted that due to the extreme shortage of housing and number of tenants on the
internal transfer list, it can take a significant amount of time for the next available unit to become available and the tenant get moved into another unit. Have you
requested to be on that list?

MPP Khanijin was advised that the “affected tenant” would be highly encouraged to contact the police and file for a no contact order. That gives them the strongest
case to issue appropriate notices and pursue eviction or the no trespass order for a non resident.

One other option that could be possible depending on the tenants finances would be to leave the Rent Geared to Income (RGI) building and receive a rent supplement
or portable housing benefit. This would allow you to reside at any private landlord you can afford, receiving a financial monthly benefit to bridge the rent cost.
Unfortunately though, if this does not work out you would then have to reapply for rent geared to income housing within the context of the Centralized Waitlist for RGI.

MPP Khanjin was also advised that it may be of further assistance for the tenant to seek outreach services from the local women's shelter if you have not already
connected to these supports. Services and supports available specific to developing a safety plan and assisting with legal processes such as pursuing a restraining
order and engaging with police services may also be appropriate and helpful.

Beyond the options previously outlined, there may be some availability for limited financial assistance to support relocation based upon the described safety risk
through the County's Housing Retention Program. Please see link below for ease of access to the webpage outlining details of this program and the application
process.

https J//www.simcoe.ca/OntarioWorks/Pages/housing.aspx

Please let me know your questions and concerns and | will bring it back to MPP Khanjin.

Thank-you.

18



From:

Sent: September 15, 2022 5:09 PM

To: Chabot, Katherine <katherine.chabot@pe.ol
Subject: Re:

Thank you so much.

On Thu., Sep. 15, 2022, 5:01 p.m. Chabot, Katherine, <katherine.chabot@pc.ola.org> wrote:

Hi

Thank you for your email. | spoke with Leah who was lovely and advocating for assistance on your behalf. It is always easier for MPP Khanijin to help
when the person involved reaches out on their own with consent to be helped. | have forwarded your information to MPP Khanjin to see if there is anything
she can do to help, and will get back to you as soon as | can.

Thank you!

From:

Sent: September 14, 2022 11:56 AM

To: Chabot, Katherine <katherine.chabot@pc.ola.org>
Subject:

Hi my name is |IIIEEEBIE | got your contact information from Leah Dyck, who does Fresh Food Weekly. She said you might be able to help me get
transferred out of my building for safety reasons so I'm reaching out, hoping thats true. I've been denied a transfer from my building and from the county as
well. | spoke with Robin Chapman from Simcoe county housing who said she couldn't transfer me and to look for something else if | want to move. | get
less than $300/month on OW.
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TAB C



- B3 Inbox - iCloud  February 25, 2023 at 5:
Fwd: Video eVisit Appointment - Monday, February 6, 2023 at 11:00 AM ET / 10:00 AM CT
To: Leah Dyck

& 2w

.................. s sister, who is also her Power of Attorney

Date: Thu., Feb. 23, 2023, 3:59 p.m.
Subject: Re: Video eVisit Appointment - Monday, February 6, 2023 at 11:00 AM ET / 10:00 AM CT
To:

Here's the info and the forms for Power of Attorney. Go to the end of the doc. You'll fill out the part for Personal Care. |
drafted a letter for you. It's a Word document, so you can edit it if you think you need to. Otherwise, sign it, and give a copy
to every so far, and anyone new going forward. Also, my boss said that | can be at any of your appointments even if they
are during my work tasks. They'll just cover for me for the time of the appointment. | didn't tell them what all is going on, only
that you have a lot of health pros to deal with but your mental health means that you need support.

On Thu, Feb 23, 2023 at 2:45 PM INNINGNGNGNGNGNGEGEGEGEEGEEEEEEE - ot

I've seen this same woman in my doctors office too and she's the one | talked to the other morning too

On Thu., Feb. 23, 2023, 2:43 p.m. NG - ot
| think this one was with a medical doctor because it's for OTN, which is Ontario Health for virtual visits.

On Thu, Feb 23, 2023 at 2:38 PM - -
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: OTN No Reply <do-not-reply-otninvite@otn.ca>
Date: Sun., Feb. 5, 2023, 5:14 a.m.

Subject: Video eVisit Appointment - Monday, February 6, 2023 at 11:00 AM ET / 10:00 AM CT
To:

La version frangaise suit la version anglaise

Hello,

A secure video (eVisit) appointment has been scheduled.
Date: Monday, February 6, 2023

Time: 11:00 AM ET /10:00 AMCT

Event ID

When it's time for your appointment, click the button below to join through a web browser or Pexip Infinity Connect
app.

**A six digit PIN is required. Please have it ready. For assistance, contact your health care provider.

OH/OTN services are available to health care providers and their patients. OH/OTN does not request credit card
details or any form of payment for use of our services.
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First time using eVisit? Preparation steps ...

1. Choose your device

At least 30 minutes before your appointment starts...

Desktop / laptop users: For the best experience, use the Chrome browser. Click here to download the Chrome
browser (PC/Mac) *. For basic calling functionality, Firefox, Microsoft Edge and Safari are supported.

Mobile / tablet users: You must install the "Pexip Infinity Connect" app. To download the Pexip Infinity Connect
app:

Click here for iPhone/iPad *

Click here for Android phone/tablet *

* Allow the browser or app to use your microphone and camera, if prompted *

2. Make a Test Call
Once you've set up your device, test your device by clicking here.

3. Connect five (5) minutes early

Start eVisit

**A six digit PIN is required. Please have it ready. For assistance, contact your health care provider.

You are successful when you see the "Waiting for the host..." screen or the health care provider.

Desktop / laptop users: Click the ‘Start eVisit’ button above to join. Enter your preferred name *, if prompted.
Mobile / tablet users: Click the ‘Start eVisit’ button above to join. Then...

» Agree to open the video event in "Infinity Connect"

« Enter your preferred name * (if prompted)

« Click the green video icon in the app to join the video event

name to a preferred name prior to entering the visit.
Having difficulty connecting by video?

Call in (audio only):

Phone:
Event ID:
Audio PIN:

Need help?

If you have questions about your health care or appointment, contact your health care provider.
Please visit our eVisit Help Centre for more help materials and troubleshooting tips.

If you are seeing your family doctor or specialist, please return to this email after your eVisit and take a short survey
about your experience. All information will remain confidential.

Thank You.
Note: This e-mail address is not monitored for replies. Please do not reply to this e-mail.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. When
addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions
expressed in the governing client engagement letter.

Version francaise

¢’

Power of Letter for Circleg

Attorne..ms.pdf  of Care.docx

i The contents of this letter are on the following page.
PDF
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Barrie, ON L4N 7N1

February 23, 2023

To whom it may concern:

Please be advised that | require support of another individual in my on-going care because of disability
resulting from undiagnosed and untreated ADHD and ASD, as well as an untreated TBI at age 20;
untreated C-PTSD resulting from childhood trauma from abuse, untreated trauma from spiritual/
religious abuse, and untreated trauma from intimate partner abuse that began with my first intimate
partner in my late teens and every intimate partner subsequent to him, including the most recent one as
of last year.

With regards to undiagnosed and untreated ADHD and ASD, both conditions are diagnosed in several
blood relatives including: my older sister; two of her three children; one of my two children, but likely
the other is undiagnosed; and the likelihood that our mother is also undiagnosed.

For all of these factors, | am declaring my sister as part of my Circle of Care and she is permitted to be
present at any of my appointments and to receive information about my care. This support is a necessity
for me as | am barely able to carry out daily functions.

Sincerely,
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11:04 ol ¥ E3

{@

So the bylaw just knocked on my
door.. sorry pounded on my door |
guess to ask what happened and if he
has his rabies vaccine and is
registered

Did you tell him he didn't bite anyone?

My daughter and | came back in from
our walk, we passed by the
maintenance guy in the hallway who
reached out to pet him and [l
turned his head at him and made a
noise | wouldn't call a growl or
anything but | thought his nose
touched the guys sleeve

It all happened in a split second, there
wasn't time for an actual bite to even
happen.. the guy didn't say ouch or
anything not a sound..now he's at the
hospital

So | don't see a problem.

People will target you because you
have a big dog. Just deny the
accusations. Without proof, they can't
do anything.

So my building is under new
management since the beginning of
this month yet the building manager
told him that this isn't the only time

=F ‘.—9{'
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Jun 22, 2023 at 6:05PM
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Can you read that

Yes, but | don't understand what they
want you to do?

Someone in the building said - bit
him and he's at the hospital

| assume thisis a lie?

If so, they can't do anything. I'm sorry
they keep harassing you :(
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| ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

Drive, P.O. Box 400

® .

Ba rrl e 45 Cedar Pointe Barrie, Ontario

— 4T5
'-:fan-/ L4W

" {705)739-4241
SALRLE « CA <=7 ot s 5S¢ wULLe S —
PeT  ReeIsrRaTive
NOTICE OF ACTION REQUIRED

DATE ISSUED: £ TIME:

ISSUED TO:

(Chmer. Maragar. Person in Chirge, Riesdont 42

ADDRESS: o

For Busimesses
OPERATING NAME:

OPERATING ADDRESS:
%
A
& /
t REFERENCE:

q
L §
ﬂ An inspection revealed a provision(s) or requirement(s) of a Municipal by-law is being contravened.

You are hereby directed to correct the following violation(s) within hours [ days of the date
and time of this Notice. This Notice DOES NOT authorize continuance of the violation(s).

BY-LAW NUMBER | SECTION VIOLATION(S)

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact th .
a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday to Friday at (705) 739-4241, 2 E”f?'Carnent services Office between 8:30

Officer. = 3
- (Signature) — =

Notice Received:

(Print)
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I s attacked someone hallway, he squeezed by me and my
daughter and [Jjjjij and reached out to
They're saying he drew blood and they pet him

could make me muzzle him
And the first thing that was brought up

Wow. from the bylaw officer was to muzzle
him..in every outcome he gave me,
| don't know what else to tell you. B ccts muzzled
Just stand your ground. They are lying Just deny it
to try to force you to make him wear a

muzzle

He said the guy can press charges and

) o if he does, I'll have an order to muzzle
| have 24 hrs to register him with the him til court

city

| don't understand.. anyone can just AREhACESREES RN

say he bit them and THIS can _

happen?? Idek what to do instagram.com o

Registering your dog with the City is | thought of you when | saw this

no big deal. It's actually protocol. |
remember when | moved in 14 years Jun 22, 2023 at 9:43PM
ago, | had a cat that | had to have

registered with the city. That's normal. Omg those puppies are so cute! |
loved that video ¢

But | would stand your ground about

muzzling him. The bylaw officer called me back and

said he got ahold of Barb (new

How am | supposed to fight this?? It's building manager) and Jim

a maintenance guy from my building (maintenance guy who has pet ||JJili}

who is saying it almost his entire life), and THEY have
decided not to press charges and all |

He's like 400 pounds | shit you not and need to do to make the city happy is to

instead of waiting in a wider part of the register him

+ & + &
R R
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Then says whatever happens between
me and 90 Edgehill after that has
nothing to do with him THEN says the
building is going to be giving me a
notice tomorrow (lI've already got idek
how many of those so | know it's
eviction natice), and he said in the
notice it will say | have to muzzle|Jjjlij
in all common areas in and outside of
the building

He said if | don't comply with that,he
will be back to take me to court

He said THEY have upto 6 months
after today to still lay charges

| asked the bylaw officer if he saw the
injury my dog made and if he took
pictures and he told me not to tell him
how to do his job and no he didn't look
at the injury or take pics but Jim took a

pic

He just kept repeating the building
wants that dog muzzled

Jun 23, 2023 at 11:06 AM

Hey!

I'm on my way to get the phone in the
south end. Can | come drop it off
after? | might be 40-ish mins

28
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So the woman who is doing a grocery
shop for you is Cherie. She just told
me she's going to do your grocery
shop after her daughter's school event

today :).

Do you think it would be possible for
her to deliver the food directly to you?
I'm just so exhausted today. However,
if you're super anxious about that,
then no worries at all. I'll meet her and
come drop it off. | just thought | would
ask to see if you're up for it today lol

Sorry I've been in the office.. they're
trying to tell me | have to muzzleh
or I'll get an eviction notice

And when it goes to the board, the 3
board members who are friendly with
Il 2nd who like him, aren't allowed
to vote so I'm fucked!

Sure u can send her here | guess..|
don't care anymore, I'd honestly rather
go back to the trafficker than be in this
fkn building!

I'm so sorry that this is

happening to you:(

They asked me to use the stairwell
where there's no cameras! I'm not
going where there's no cameras

+
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Honestly, stand your ground. Don't
back down. Be strong. Regardless of
what they say, there is no evidence of
They said I'm getting an eviction your dog harming someone.
notice..l asked if they could transfer
me somewhere else and they said |'d Apparently there's a couple lil marks
have to put my name back on the list but nobody has seen it..the guy hasn't
for housing been around all day
Wow The bylaw officer didn't even see it
yesterday or take pics..| wanna call
into his office to complain but | just got
done fighting in the office idk if | have
If | refuse to muzzle him, the building any left in me

is gonna have charges pressed and
apparently there will be an interim
order to muzzle him til court

Good for you. You go girl!
You could accuse him of lying because

Can the city take him away if | refuse he's scared of the dog.
to muzzle him

Say your dog didn't bite him and
whatever marks he has didn't come

And anyone who claims your dog
harmed them or tried to harm them is
lying because they're all scared
because your dog kinda resembles a
wolf.

| have no idea. | would assume that
whoever is "in charge" of seizing
someone's pet would have to have a
court order, which would mean there
needs to be proof. And tbh, | doubt a
picture of "the bite" would be

Your dog is ACTUALLY not an
aggressive dog and he's quite sweet
and | personally feel that theirs is
absolutely no reason to muzzle him.

considered evidence because it's not
a video of an attack.

Honestly, stand your ground. Don't
back down. Be strong. Regardless of
there i evidence of

There's a similar-looking dog in my
building who has to wear a muzzle.

29
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There's a similar-looking dog in my
building who has to wear a muzzle.
However, it's scary as fuck. He loses
his mind every time he sees someone.
Like full on, he wants to kill everyone.

That's weird she's not allowed to have
a say if she's a board member... but |
guess she's a board member with no
voting rights

So | understand why that dog needs to

be muzzled. Apparently | came up in the board
meeting when dogs were brought up
But your dog is very sweet and so it's and she was asked to leave

totally unnecessary.

Wowwwwww

So Chantelle said to them in the office

like don't you think people are gonna Cuz they think she'll be biased to me
be more scared of him with a muzzle
and they said yes like wtaf So when the vote comes up about

Il she won't be allowed to vote

Is Chantelle a BMNPHC staff? She
sounds supportive? ﬂ

Idk what that is lol..but she's on the There's 2 other board members on my
board now here as of a couple weeks floor that are extremely friendly with
ago cuz she wanted to change stuff Il they're not allowed to vote either
like this happening to people here, she

wanted to be a voice but she's not So the only people left are crotchety
allowed to have a say on the board old ladies who don't like him barking
when it's about me so I'm being set up for a vote we all

know is against me

She has a dog that's french bulldog/

chihuahua and it's [l s best friend And I just try and keep reminding
lol myself about the last time | stood up to

someone in court and that this will be

i 1
easier but I'm fkn done

+ ext Message - RCS U ar xt Message - RCS \
A — A —
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Jun 23, 2023 at 5:23PM

Another person will be sending you $
£

Omg that's amazing!

Also Cherie, was wonderful! So
friendly and | didn't get the vibe from
her like I'm a circus freak to just come
look at..she seemed genuinely very
nice and caring

Jun 23, 2023 at 6:49PM

Aweeeeee I'm so happy to hear that!

| get really good vibes from her too. |

believe she is new to barrie as well.
She's going to join us strawberry
picking on Monday evening :)

I : ¢ she wants to go strawberry
picking lol

Jul 11, 2023 at 10:48 PM

R u still up? Did you see the news on
what happened at 90 Edgehill on
Sunday? It wasn't about drugs and |
was one of the people taken to the
hospital

31
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Hey!

A crackhead in the building came
running down the hallway at me with a
knife and then he punched me in the
face..the floor was covered in my
blood it was literally pouring out of my
face

| did not hear about what happened on
Sunday! What happened!? See you
okay!?

It was all over Facebook and the
news..look at Barrie 411 on Facebook m
and look at 90 Edgehill |

So | just scrolled through the Barrie

Okay I'll do that now! 411 news for the posts on the last four

days and couldn't find a post on this

No I'm not okay..I'm covered in anywhere!

bruises..my lips got split open | was

Supposed to get StitChes, | have a What haS barrie hDUSing Said abOUt
black eye...my whole body hurts..I'm this?

not supposed to eat solids for at least

a week | think I'm gonna get an eviction notice

tbh..no charges were laid cuz when |
was at the hospital, a female cop was
interviewing me and then a male cop
came in and interrupted and said if |
wanted to press charges, everyone
including my kids and me were going
to jail

And | said well he came at me with a
foot long fkn knife and punched me in

» the face so hard, a tooth went right
through my lip..and the male cop said
well he said you went at him with a
knife and it's his blood all over the
floor and | said no it's all on camera
and the cop said "cameras don't

ORI (5] [ I S B | e (R | e e

+ + Y
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and the cop said "cameras don't my son kicked the shit out of the
work"..but they actually do work guy..my kids were right there
It's a husband and wife..the husband
came out of their apartment and then
Why does all this crazy stuff keep she ended up in the hallway too cuz of
happening to you!? the commotion and she started
attacking me and Jillso | grabbed
So | got pissed off at the cop and her by the hair and threw her on the
called him a goof pig and that he floor..as the floor is getting more
wasn't doing his job of protecting and covered in my blood
serving fkn goof | said and he said you
can't talk to me like that and | said So | texted the detective today, the
freedom of speech yes | can one you met at the courthouse, and
. said the police wouldn't listen to me
Cuz I'm a chaos magnet and could he come and see me and he

. . said he read the report and he would
A lie e B0 Bl come by..then | said how | think the

. e ] guy who hit me is an informant, the
I'm so sorry this is happening to you. | next text | got from him was that he

Ll = .
don't even know what to say :( couldn't comment on anything and he

couldn't come talk to me

| can't get better living here..it's a anymore..now ur seeing nothing about
horrible place it??

:( Jul 14, 2023 at 10:20 AM

| got ur email..yes | will

You're in such a horrible situation:(

. - £ 0 Jul 14, 2023 at 11:58 AM
Like this fkn crackhead is running

through the hall with a knife! Why is he Thanks a million A
still here?? | took [}/ out last night

and some woman was out there and Jul 17, 2023 at 12:43 PM

told me that the crackheads aren't

done with me..now they're mad cuz Idk when you needed that testimonial,
+ +
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Sorry to you and all the people ur

been able to really think but | sent you trying to help

an email.. you can change it if you

need to | am a fucking chaos magnet!! Fuck

Jul 17, 2023 at 7:51PM I'm getting evicted too, I'm gonna have
a fkn breakdown | can't take anymore

Hey!

| saw that you emailed! Thank you! lln:' 9"‘-“‘“9 evicted cqzqs
"vicious and aggressive and | refuse to

muzzle him" and because my son
kicked the shit out of the guy that
came at me with a knife and punched
me in the face

| will take a look at it tomorrow but
there is no rush on getting it posted :)

Thank you so much

| meant to put I'm sorry, it maybe came
across another way but I'm sorry to
you, and everyone else ur helping..|
know it's hard for you when you can't
help vulnerable people

No problem..l didn't really know what
to put so lemme know if you want me
to change anything

Aug 1, 2023 at 12:06 PM
There's no order today?? Aug 23, 2023 at 7:31PM

Just sayin hi and seeing how ur doing..

Hey, unfortunately I've run out of haven't talked to you in awhile

money and donations have nearly
Stopped el Lue :( Aug 24, 2023 at 3:29PM

| am going to halt deliveries for august. | got approved for ODSP!!!I

| will let everyone know soon

Hey Congrats!! I'm so happy
for you!!! § 4

Idk what I'm gonna do now

I'm so sorry. | don't even know what to

=F lessage - RCS U + (t Message - RCS

Sorry I've been so mia!

Ha=
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Tue, Jul 16 at 11:06 AM
Hey!

Quick guestion for you. Are you able to
give me the name and email for that
lady detective that was there at the
pre-trial thing we went to at the
courthouse with "~

| have some questions for her about
policies that protect vulnerable
people.

Also, have you heard back from Paige
at all? | haven't heard from her since
Friday.

There wasn't a lady detective..it was
the woman who worked in that part of
the courthouse, | don't remember her
name..maybe try and call the
courthouse and ask..tell them you
were with a witness who was testifying
in court against her trafficker, and we
were in a safe spot in the courthouse
where he couldn't get to us, ask to
speak to the lady in that department

No | haven't heard back cuz | haven't
finished the email of everything | deal
with here..there's alot going on here,

I'm still dealing with eviction

al T @'

Oh okay.

t Message - RCS &
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| had some meeting through the Itb
eviction process a couple weeks ago,

it was supposed to be some kind of
mediation to come to an agreement so
it didn't have to go any further but
they were only gonna cooperate if | left
immediately so

wow ol

When | filed my complaints, | put that
I'm not willing to mediate lol

Ya my sister and therapist were on the
call too, it was done by zoom..the next
one is August 27th, I'm already scared
lol

Fuck.

Well hopefully things will change
sooner rather than later.

| can't stand every day I'm living here
-~

By the end of mediation, | was just like
no let's just go before an actual judge
cuz you all are so fkn ignorant, I'm
having an extremely hard time keeping
my cool

Same.

It wwac aaciar hnnacths it raallv wac

+ ext Message - RCS U
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It was easier honestly it really was, | just had my final eviction meeting on
renting from the trafficker.. Thursday..l find out probably today if |
have to leave or not

| hate them for what they've done to

Okay, yes, please send me everything
you can about that.

you, and what they're still doing to
you.

These are fkn senior women here
doing this too! Like women in their

60s, 70s, 80s...like wtf Please I .

50s Would you also be okay with showing
the HRTO which of my social media
posts are about you? It would mean
that Barrie Housing finds out too.

| won't though if you don't want me to.

They keep this old lady on the board, Absolutely you can

she has alzheimers and they use her
to vote the way they want, it's fkn Thank you A

disgusting

Thu, Sep 12 at 10:18 AM

Mon, Sep 9 at 9:14 AM

Hey! Do you need that paperwork by a
Hey, certain date?

The sooner, the better. | don't know
why they're taking so long, so I'm

My HRTO application is taking forever.
| still haven't heard anything from
them.

hoping your stuff will help them realize
it's not just me they're abusing.

| wanted to see if you would be

interested/willing to allow me to share Do you want my login to my LTB portal
some of what Barrie Housing has been and u can use whatever you want in
doing i R0 thara??
+ Text Message - RCS U aF lext Message « RCS U
A — R
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Tue, Oct 22 at 8:31AM

Good morning,

Quick question for you about Barrie
Housing. When you first applied to
Barrie Housing to get housing, were
you required to disclose that you were
a victim of trafficking? Or, did the
application include a question that
asks if the applicant is a victim of

trafficking?

Or did they only find out you were a
victim of trafficking when you
requested a transfer to a different
property?

I'm trying to figure out how Barrie
Housing learns a tenant is a victim of
trafficking.

| gave my statement at the police
station on fairview about the
trafficking..after | gave the statement,
they said | should go talk to Victims
Services in case | needed
anything..someone at victims services
filled out my form for housing with me
sitting there answering questions..and
| was told if ur a victim of trafficking,
you get priority and get bumped to the
top of the list

Also I've movecl._in

barrie still
+ Text Message - RCS
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Profile ‘ Summary Research Health Breed & Ancestry Traits

& Back to my dogs

Genetic Ancestry Results

-is one very fetching |G o'

Breeds Ancestry

- DNA breed analysis is based on a comparison to our reference database of dog
DNA from 350+ breeds, types, and varieties.

Learn more

o0y I oo >
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Profile ‘ Summary Research Health Breed & Ancestry

& Back to my dogs

Traits

Explore the genetics behind -appearance and
size.

Other Body Features

We are discovering the genetic basis for an increasing number of other body features,
including hind dew claws and the shape of your dog's head. Take our surveys to help us
make new discoveries.

Expand all
Muzzle Length (BMP3) v
Likely medium or long muzzle (CC)
Tail Length (T) v
Likely normal-length tail (CC)
Hind Dewclaws (LMBR1) v
Unlikely to have hind dew claws (CC)
Blue Eye Color (ALX4) LINKAGE TEST v

Less likely to have blue eyes (NN)
40



Other Body Features

We are discovering the genetic basis for an increasing number of other body features,
including hind dew claws and the shape of your dog’s head. Take our surveys to help us
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
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Back Muscling & Bulk, Large Breed (ACSL4) ™

Likely normal muscling (CC)

Body Size

Body size is a complex trait that is affected by both genetic and environmental variation.
Our genetic analysis includes genes that, together, explain over 85 percent of the
variation in dog body size. Below are your dog’s results for some of the most important
size-related genes.

Expand all

Predicted Adult Weight b
82 Ibs

Body Size (IGF1) v
Larger (NN)

Body Size (IGFR1) v
Larger (GG)

Body Size (STC2) v
Larger (TT)

Body Size (GHR - E191K) v
Larger (GG)

Body Size (GHR - P177L) v

Larger (CC) 0



Performance

Physical performance traits are interesting for all dogs, especially those that want to
perform in more strenuous environments. These traits also shed light on the history of
dogs and what they have been bred for. For example, the high altitude mutation we test
for causes similar changes in oxygen usage as a mutation found in people from the
Himalayas!

Expand all
Altitude Adaptation (EPAS1) v
Normal altitude tolerance (GG)
Appetite (POMC) LINKAGE TEST v

Normal food motivation (NN)
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